HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 12, 2001
1:37 P. M

TAPE HFC 01 - 24, Side A
TAPE HFC 01 - 24, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Mulder called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:37 P.M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative El don Mul der, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Represent ati ve John Davi es
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson
Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Eric Croft

ALSO PRESENT

Christine Parce, Dorector, D vision of General Services,
Department of Adm nistration; Vern Jones, Chief Procurenent
Oficer, Division of GCeneral Servi ces, Departnent  of
Adm ni strati on; Pat Davi dson, Legi sl ative Audi t or,
Legislative Audit D vision; Dane Larsen, Division of
Legi sl ative Audit

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Mary Marshburn, Director, Division of Mtor Vehicles,
Departnent of Adm nistration.

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

OVERVI EW STATE LEASI NG

The follow ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 22nd Legi sl ative Session, contact 465-
2156. After the 22nd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

House Fi nance Committee 1 02/12/01 1:37 PM



LOG

SPEAKER

DI SCUSSI ON

TAPE HFC 00 - 24
SIDE A

000

Co- Chair Mul der

Opened House Finance Commttee neeting.
He advi sed that the discussion would
provi de an overview of State |easing by
t he Departnent of Administration.

142

CHRI STI NE PARCE,

DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON
OF GENERAL SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF

ADM NI STRATI ON

Expl ai ned that Departnent of

Adm ni stration nanages the State | easing
prograns. She expl ained that the m ssion
of that agency was to provide for cost
effective and efficient office space for
State agencies in a tinely manner. She
added that the | easing conponent m ssion
is to provide centralized support
services for all State agencies. M.
Parce continued, noting that the goal was
to provide cost effective managenent of
the State’s | ease portfolio through

e Assure efficient use of space in
State | eased facilities;

* Provide suitable, econom cal office
space that neets State agency
needs;

* Replace, inatinely & efficient
manner, expiring State | eases where
needed;

e Inplenent an inproved tracking
systemto provide better State
agency custoner service and
response tine.

270

Ms. Parce

Li sted the key issues for FY2001:

e Deploy an autonated | ease tracking
& projection data managenent
system

e (Oobtain replacenent space for | eases
expiring in FY2001 and FY2002;

e (Obtain new or additional space for
State agenci es as required.

399

Co- Chai r Mul der

Asked the historical perspective in what
the State has paid for the | eases for the
past few years. He questioned if it had
been i ncreasing.

423

Ms. Parce

Replied that the last two years have been
flat and commented that it has stayed in
the $33 mllion dollar bracket. She
offered to provide a ten-year history
conpari son

451

Representative J.
Davi es

Ref erenced the $1.9 mlIlion dollar short
fundi ng and asked what was anti ci pated

House

Fi nance Commi tt ee

2 02/12/01 1:37 PM




for the new year bidding process.

472

Ms. Parce

Stated that the $1.9 was fromthe FYOO
budget. She noted that those obligations
remai n and need to be funded through the
2001 year. She acknow edged that the
maj or new | ease was the one in Anchorage
for DW and woul d be a repl acenent for
several Division of Mdtor Vehicle (DW)
spots. M. Parce el aborated that road
construction happening in that area

ext enuat es the need for new space.

584

Representati ve
Harris

Requested a historical view of the | ease

nunbers for the Departnent of Health and

Soci al Services and why those nunbers are
i ncreasing so radically.

637

Ms. Parce

Expl ai ned that those nunbers changed
because of a consolidation for the
Departmment noving into the Frontier
Bui | di ng.

675

Representati ve
Hudson

Addressed t he Atwood Buil di ng and asked
the net plus or mnus fromaction taken
| ast year showing up in this fisca
year’s fiscal budget.

717

Ms. Parce

Ofered to provide that information. The
reasoning for the action was to | everage
federal and non-general fund dollars into
the State.

746

Representati ve
Hudson

Asked if it was an increase or decrease
in the expenditure between the Frontier
and the Atwood buil di ngs.

750

Ms. Parce

$1. 85 per square foot- Frontier Building
$1. 07 per square foot - Atwood Buil di ng

845

Co- Chair Mul der

Ref erenced the DW contract and asked if
it had been anticipated in |ast year's
budget .

872

VERN JONES, CHI EF
PROCUREMENT OFFI CER
DI VI SI ON OF GENERAL
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT
OF ADM NI STRATI ON

Replied that the Division did anticipate
replacing the DW's |l ease in |ast year’s
budget. An estinmate had been incl uded,
whi ch was not enough.

894

Co- Chair Mul der

Questioned if the | ease was not funded,
was there a back out.

912

M. Jones

Replied that was a standard term of al

| eases and that continued occupancy of

t he space was contingent upon Legislative
appropriation. In response to Co-Chair
Mul der, M. Jones noted that if the
Legi sl ature chooses not to go forward
with the contract, their attorney’s agree
that it would be difficult to not fund
just one | ease. The practicality of
backi ng out of a | ease would be

House Fi nance Committee

3 02/12/01 1:37 PM




addr essi ng danmages with the firm awarded
the contract. Another issue would be
dealing with the practicality of what to
do with the DW. He asked if there would
need to be other energency space found.
He enphasi zed that the present |ocation
does not work for the public.

1002 | Co-Chair Mul der

Under stood that the road construction was
bei ng del ayed.

1013 | M. Jones

Stated that the road construction was on
schedul e and that the Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities would
begi n construction during the busiest
season for DW in April. There are
incentive paynents built into the |ease
to get themout of that space by April.

1040 | Vi ce-Chair Bunde

Comment ed on past | egislative concerns
with that Division.

1070 | Co-Chair Mul der

Reiterated that there were many issues
regarding the DW issue. He asked the
justification fromthe Departnent’s
per specti ve.

1089 | M. Jones

Qutlined the need for |eased office
space. General Services does not wite
the specifications, instead that is up to
t he agency being affected needs. In the
case nentioned, the Departnent funded
architectural firnms & design firns to
help wite the needed specifications. He
acknow edged that the space requirenents
have increased. They have been in their
current space since the late 1970's and

t he enpl oyee count has increased since
that time. Their current situation pays
| ow mar ket price of $1.10 per square foot
into a market rate which has increased
over the last few years dramatically.
Additionally, there exists a timng

requi renment which was short to acquire
addi tional space to nove DW out. These
factors added up to increased costs to
the original |ease.

1181 | Co- Chair Mul der

Enphasi zed that the proposed | ease was an
illogical use of funding dollars.

1195 | M. Jones

Stated that the change would be from
$18, 000 per nmonth to $87, 000 per nonth.

1211 | Ms. Parce

Noted that it was nore space and woul d be
nore adequate for the needs of that
agency. More staff would be noved from
other locations. Additionally, the

| ocati on woul d be nore convenient for the
custoners. She added that at the current
| ocati on, the road space for vehicle is

House Fi nance Committee

4 02/12/01 1: 37 PM




bei ng “borrowed”. The new space woul d be
able to protect that concern.

1295

Co- Chair Mul der

Asked the relationship with the current
| andl ord and if there was a possibility
for an extension in that |ease.

1311

M. Jones

Stated that there was an option for a
renewal . Noted that the role of General
Servi ces was that when custoner agencies
need | ease space, those specific
specifications of need are determ ned by
t hat specific agency.

1357

Representati ve
Hudson

Asked the difference in square footage
for the new proposed | ease space and the
current space.

1402

Ms. Parce

Expl ained that the difference between the
two woul d change from 15,500 square feet
(current location) to 17,300 square feet
(proposed | ocation) and woul d
additionally provide for the testing area
of 24,700 square feet; parking spaces
woul d go from 130 spaces to 225 spaces.
The new | ocation woul d provide an
expansion of the testing, office and
par ki ng areas. Square footage space needs
have increased. M. Parce added that
there woul d be an escalator in the space.
She pointed out that there has been an
average of 3% increase in the Consuner
Price Index (CPl) over the years.

1474

Ms. Parce

In response to Representative Hudson, M.
Parce reiterated that the Departnent has
not been paying for the testing area to
date but rather “borrowing” it.

1503

Co- Chai r Mul der

Reiterated the annual increase in | ease
costs.

1515

Representati ve
Wi t aker

Asked who had the authority to say "no"
to a Departnment's request.

1530

M. Jones

Replied that this was a dramatic

i ncrease. For years, the State has had
substandard space. The Departnent did
not realize the full extend of the total
value until the proposals cane in. The
Department and General Services could say
no, however, it was a policy decision
that the customer could not stay in the
current | ocation.

1572

Representati ve
VWi t aker

Asked if the Departnent assuned that the
Legi slature woul d agree with the
deci si on.

1588

M. Jones

Bel i eved that the alternative of noving
forward with the DW in the current

| ocation was not a situation that could
be continued. He requested that DW

House Fi nance Committee

5 02/12/01 1:37 PM




testify to the consequences of staying in
the present |ocation.

1603 | Representative
Hudson

Noted that all |eases are subject to

| egi sl ative appropriation, which is a

| egi sl ative mandate. He believed that the
Department could re-bid or re-negotiate
with the existing | easeholder. M. Jones
noted that there were consequences to
doi ng that.

1646 | Representative
VWi t aker

Conclusion is that the Departnent has
al l ocated funds, which is a legislative
mandat e.

1659 | Representative
Lancast er

Asked if the existing |andlord woul d have
been willing to upgrade the |ease.

1674 | M. Jones

Replied that over the years, the

Depart ment has nade nunerous attenpts to
get that | andlord to nake appropriate
changes and upgrade the | ease. This has
been an on-going i ssue for nany years.

1711 | Ms. Parce

Spoke to the anticipated savings with the
nove. She noted that it would be nore
conveni ent for the custoner.

1723 | Representative
Lancast er

Spoke to the | ease agreenent and the

i ncentive bonuses included to get the
space ready early. He did not agree that
was appropriate.

1745 | Ms. Parce

Expl ai ned that the bonuses were added for
the contractors to get the space ready
earlier.

1770 | M. Jones

Interjected that those bonus paynents
woul d not be incurred.

1780 | Representative
Davi es

Requested that the DW Director testify.

1839 | Co- Chair Mul der

Noted that 1 the Division of Audit would
provi de an overview of a prelimnary
review of the space acquisition for DW.

1860 | PAT DAVI DSON,
DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON
OF LEGQ SLATI VE AUDI T

Expl ained the history of the nmeno before
the Commttee. [Copy on file]. She noted
that Division was requested to | ook at
the situation to see if there were any
audit issue by Co-Chair Miulder’s Ofice.
That provided the attached review. She
noted that this was not a “full bl own”
audit and that the Departnent was not

gi ven an opportunity to respond.

1908 | DANE LARSEN,
DI VI SI ON OF

LEG SLATI VE AUDI T,
( ANCHORAGE OFFI CE
MANAGER)

Addressed how t he RFP was eval uated. The
RFP specifi ed approxi mately 15, 000-16, 000
square feet of office space and 2, 800
square feet of warehouse space. The
space was to be located in m d-Anchorage.
The | ease ternms were for additional nine
years, with three three-year extensions.

House Fi nance Committee

6 02/12/01 1:37 PM




He noted that there were four concerns:

e The RFP stated that the pricing
scores

e The pricing structure allowed the
pricing to change. There could be a
di fferent proposal to eval uate that
i ndustry standard.

e The non-price conponents were over -
rated in the scoring sumary. That
was i nconsistent with the stated
RFP.

e The high price of the | ease, which
was doubl e what, General Services
had expect ed.

1982

Lar sen

Mentioned the exclusion of the additional
nine years. He stated that the substance
of the RFP was recogni zabl e. The pricing
structure in the RFP had three
conponents. The 1% was the total cost for
the first nine years. He stated that
only years 10-18 were used to eval uate

t he | ease.

2043

Lar sen

Added that the auditors were surprised
that they did not use the normal system
General Services determ ned that North
Star was the chosen bidder. Division of
Audit noted that North Star was 33%

hi gher than the | ower bidder.

2087

Lar sen

He stated that an itemnot included in
the meno was that General Services erred
in sunmari zi ng the non-price conponents.
The price (35% was made up of the
initial annual |ease anmbunt |ess any
reduction for the extension periods.

2121

Lar sen

Reiterated concern with the cost of the

| ease. He enphasized that this is high
qual ity space. He thought that there
were nore interview roons than are
necessary for that type business,

acknow edgi ng that was a m nor issue.

M. Larsen noted that the primary concern
was that the price cane in at twice the
going rate. He thought that General

Servi ces encouraged a high bid by the way
it was witten.

2170

M.

Lar sen

He spoke to North Star as the w nner of
the bid. They received a high score in
the function, appearance, and convi nence
categories. He stated that Genera

Servi ces coul d have cancel l ed the
contract.

2225

M.

Lar sen

Not ed t hat General Services has been

House Fi nance Committee

7 02/12/01 1: 37 PM




willing to address these concerns in the
future

2241

Representati ve
Davi es

Asked if there had been a response nade
by the Departnent.

2250

Co- Chair Mul der

Stated that the D vision was asked to do

a quick overview and they did not have an
opportunity to respond. He noted that

t hey had not gone through the full audit

process. They were asked to see if it

net traditional budget review.

2267

Ms. Davi dson

Stated that the Departnment had not been
given a formal opportunity to respond.

The concl usi on was that an audit woul d
not be necessary.

2283

Representati ve
Davi es

Stressed that these comments were handl ed
ina "quick and dirty" way w thout the
normal response fromthe agency. He

voi ced his concern with the process
noting the normal auditing process for

t he agency to respond.

TAPE HFC 01 -
Side B

24,

004

Co- Chair Mul der

Stated that the Departnment had not yet
responded and that his concern was
timng. He pointed out that DW coul d
respond at this tine.

052

MARY NMARSHBURN

DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON
OF MOTOR VEHI CLES,
DEPARTMENT OF

ADM NI STRATI ON,
ANCHORACE (testified
via tel econference)

Addressed the previous testinony given by
the Legislative auditor, indicating that
she had not received the results of their
inquiry. The pricing structure and RFP
eval uation woul d need to be addressed by
General Services. Regardless of using
net present value, North Star was the
successful bidder in the contract.

185

Ms. Mar shburn

Expl ai ned that the process has been
ongoi ng for four years. She noted that
it would be the consolidation of four
separate spaces. M. Marshburn nentioned
the efficiencies that would be achieved

t hrough the nove. She noted that
Department of Public Safety had been
"breat hi ng down the neck"” of DW since
they were using a portion of their
facilities. Departnent of Public Safety
needed all of their spaces. In noving
out of the current facility, there wll
greater consolidation and nore efficiency
t hr oughout State governnent.

365

Ms. Marshburn

Li sted the DW custoners noting that

i ncl uded comrerci al custoners,

deal ershi ps, fleets, rental car agencies
and others. At this tine, DW is | ocated
in three different facilities, which

House Fi nance Committee

8 02/12/01 1:37 PM




means that those business partners nust
go to three separate facilities. The
consolidation will affect everyone. She
enphasi zed that the nove woul d al | ow DW
to furnish a better quality of service.
The space at Dowl i ng Road has been used
since 1975. The anount of that |ease
reflects the tinme it was signed, the
quality of the space and the anount of
square footage. M. Marshburn pointed
out that the DW operations have changed
dramatically since 1975,

540 |Ms. Marshburn I f the agency does not nove, the current
costs will still increase. The Dow ing
Road construction will begin as soon as
the snow is gone and at that tine,
Dow ing Road will be a one-lane street.
She acknow edged that there will be costs
in "beefing” up current facilities and
that the Dowing Road facility is
currently for sale.

665 | Co- Chair Ml der | nqui red who wote the RFP.

677 | M. Jones Replied that General Services wote the
RFP with input fromthe D vision of Mtor
Vehi cl es on specifications. He explained
that there is no standard in the bidding
process. Each case is considered
i ndi vi dual |vy.

725 | Co-Chair Ml der Questioned the nmyth of the | ow bid.

740 | M. Jones Replied that this was not a | ow bid
situation. This was an RFP award
i ncluding a nunber of other factors. He
noted that the Departnent has found over
the years that the low bid is not always
a good vehicle to go wth for |ease
space. There have been nunerous
conplaints wth using that system Six
years ago the agency switched to an
invitation for bid for | ease space. It
does not always result in an award for
| owest price but rather the "best val ue".

822 | M. Jones Spoke to sonme points made by the LBA

overview. He did not accept that only
the price was eval uated fromyears 9-18.
He suggested that the net present val ue
shoul d be checked into. He did not agree
that the non-price conponents were
overwei ghed; however, it is inportant to
note that if you accept all three of
those allegations that it would not have
changed the award. There was no | egal
basis to cancel the award. There are 7
or 8 reasons listed in regulations, which

House Fi nance Committee

9 02/12/01 1:37 PM




all ow the agency to cancel a reward.

950

M. Jones

In response to Co-Chair Mil der, M. Jones
did not believe that there was any | egal
basis to not accept the | ease.

977

Co-Chai r

Mul der

Every one agrees with Legislative Audit
that the pricing discount was skewed and
that this was a political decision.

1012

M. Jones

Repeated that the Division has had yet
had an opportunity to review the audit.
He stated that the price offered was not
significantly higher than the market

rate. This would be class B space; The
current space is very bad and bel ow C ass
C

1049

Co- Chai r

Mul der

Questioned the class space necessary for
DIW.

1064

M. Jones

Resbonded that woul d be determ ned by the
agency outlining the requirenents, this
case DW.

1086

Co- Chai r

Mul der

Spoke to the "di sconnect” happening with
this RFP. He asked who tells the Division
of Motor Vehicles what is necessary. He
asked the check and bal ance systemin

pl ace.

1104

M. Jones

Noted that there were design firns

hel ping to wite the specifications.
General Services was confortable with the
specifications that went out.

1125

Co- Chai r

Mul der

Asked if General Services had checked
with anyone in the Legislature regarding
t he substantive changes bei ng made.

1155

Ms. Parce

Interjected that the current office space
was way bel ow market. The current space
will be $1.97 per square foot, which is
not that "outrageous” in Anchorage.

1188

Co-Chai r

Mul der

Reiterated that they did not go with the
| owest bi d.

1203

Repr esent
Davi es

ative

Under st ood t he concerns, however, pointed
out that DW has been in such substandard
conditions for so long. He reiterated
his concerns with the process of the
audit that the Division and CGeneral

Servi ces had not yet seen.

1240

Co- Chai r

Mul der

Argued the cost of the increnent being
requested. He voiced his anger over the
checks and bal ances of the process. He
di d not perceive that DW shoul d be using
Class A or B office space. He stressed
that this was not a warranted cost.

1322

Repr esent
Wi t aker

ative

| nqui red about the procedural problens.
He questioned that the Departnent nmade a
decision with the | ease upgrade and nade

House Fi nance Committee

10 02/12/01 1:37 PM




a de facto appropriation of $15 mllion
dollars. He wondered who authori zed
t hat .

1387

Ms. Parce

Replied that General Services is charged
with the responsibility to make | easing
decisions for the State.

1414

Representati ve
VWi t aker

The reality is that CGeneral Services nade

that determ nation

1458

M. Jones

Interjected that this is the market val ue
in Anchorage at this tine.

1478

Co- Chai r Mul der

Asked the real issue.

1485

M. Jones

Not ed that what has happened is that they
have gone froma sub narket rate to the
current market rate. M. Jones nentioned
that the price was determ ned by the
agency and their needs and
specifications. He acknow edged t hat
General Services was surprised by the
price.

1538

M. Jones

DW coul d not stay at their current
| ocation with the conditions as they
wer e.

1596

Co- Chai r Mul der

Enphasi zed that they could have gotten a
better deal if they would have attenpted
to.

1616

Vi ce- Chai r Bunde

Asked about specifics regarding |ocation
and class of office size and other
opti ons.

1646

Ms. Marshburn

Enphasi zed that this was not a matter of
getting out of Dowling Road. The plan
has been under consideration for 2 years.
There has been no | ease signed for 10
years and that the landlord was willing
to renew the | ease. She stressed that

| andl ord has been a “non-responsive”

I andl ord in a substandard space. The

D vision | ooked at the entire Anchorage
area denographics. There were five
responders to the RFP's. The hi ghest

bi dder was tw ce above that of the | owest
bi dder.

1745

Vi ce- Chai r Bunde

Asked if there was any Cl ass C office
space avail abl e.

1821

Ms. Marshburn

Stated that the efficiencies were
reflected in the bid.

1844

Vi ce- Chair Bunde

Questioned if that reflected the
Division's position.

1869

Ms. Mar shburn

Stressed that the D vision would remain
in the building for along tine. A

pr of essi onal space planner was used. The
pl anner did not recomrend any bi g changes
to the Division' s plan.

House Fi nance Committee

11 02/12/01 1: 37 PM




1894

Co- Chair Mul der

Asked about the | ocati on.

1906

Ms. Marshburn

Descri bed the | ocati on.

1914

Co-Chair WIIliams

Questioned if the Departnment could “live

with” a Cass C office space.

1930

M. Jones

Responded that the definition of Class C
is building space offered at | ess than
mar ket rate, which can be difficult to
recogni ze. Class C could be al nost

anyt hing, therefore specific

qgqual i fications were used.

1971

Ms. Marshburn

Noted that the State does not use a
classifications system She reiterated
they would be in the building 18 years or
nore. The Division' s enphasized their
role, which is to serve the public. M.
Mar shburn revi ewed sone of the

requi renents, enphasizing that the focus
was on the custoners.

2041

Co- Chair Mul der

Questi oned how much val ue was pl aced on
the cost, reiterating the | arge increase.

2059

Ms. Mar shburn

Replied that 35 points were used for the
cost determ nation out of a possible 100
points. She noted that bids are

eval uated before the price. M.

Mar shburn noted that DW was al so
surprised by the cost. She noted that
they were currently paying significantly
bel ow mar ket cost for the current

| ocati on.

2130

Representati ve
Hudson

Asked if | ease purchase had been
consi der ed.

2140

Ms. Parce

Replied that
consi der ed.

| ease purchase had not been

2165

Co- Chair Mul der

Noted that the Cty of Anchorage was
frustrated with | ease purchase.

2177

Represent ati ve Mses

Questioned the square footage conparison

2189

Ms. Parce

Not ed that the square footage was a
factor. The parking and testing area is
about double the current size. She
acknow edged that they do not pay for the
testing area in the current |ocation.

2217

Co- Chair Mul der

Not ed that General Services are supposed
to show savings and reports to the
Legi slature. Ms. Parce stated that

General Services had reported that every
year.
ADJ OQURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:05 p. m

House Fi nance Committee

12 02/12/01 1: 37 PM




